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pc;oS'l2'100tAN 
Republic of the Philippines - ~'~·~ol;•at;;ID;=:::=:=:=:==:~ 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAY~ 

April 15, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR • • 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
This Department 

Manila 

This refers to the memorandum dated March 30, 2021 of DPWH Region XI OIC - Director REY 
PETER B. GILLE, endorsing the request of District Engineer NICOMEDES ~· PARILLA, JR., 
Davao del sur DEO, for the modification of the project under FY 2021 GAA,, to wit; 

As per GAA/Orlglnal 

UACS No. 320101107111000 
Project m: P00522203MN 

As Hod/fl«/ 

Project Description 

002: Plotect IJYeS and Properties Against Major Floods -
Coe 61Judlol ~ Maintenance cl Flood Mltlgatiuu Structures 
and Drainage Systems 

002: Protect UYes and PropertleS Against Major FloodS -
Construc:tton/ Ma!rtena~ cl Flood Mitigation StructureS 
and Drainage Systems 

C.onst13'1:tiun'/\Jpgrad1ng/Rehabilitatlon of Drainage Outfall Construc:ttonJUpgradlng/RehabiUtatlon of Drainage Outfall • 
~ Olgos· Malcar, Balut31cay Section, Hagonoy, Davao Jct. Oigos-Malcar, Balutalcay section, HagonOy, Davao del 
(jel Sur Sur 

Type of Wortt./ Unit Cost Allocation Type of Wortt./ Unit Cost Estimated Cost 
p Ta !!!....+-..::..:..:.:..::..:..:=-i __ .:.::.::=::::.: __ 4-fP~~·~T:!_!a ~~--------+------------

CWl • CWl· 
Cocbtfuc1ion cl ConstrudiOfi cl 
Flood M. t1on p l~~85· 54/ """"""'-.OO Flood Mitigation 

. m Stru:ture: 
950 In. m 

EAO • p 700,000.00 EAO 

Justiflcatk>n: 

p 36,105.26/ 
In. m 

p 700,000.00 

Total: ll 35,000,000.00 

• Decrease In the physbl target for construction of flood mitigation ure from 1,806.638 In. m to 950 tn.m due 
to the following: 

o As per survey and design analysis, the appropriate design wldtlJ for construction of ~ canal ls 
3.30 meters Instead of the anticipated width of 2.0m to accx>mmodate the volume of run-off water slna! 
the area Is flood prone. Hena!, with higher unit cost. 

o The design also inc:tudes steel sheet piles (depth = §meters and quantity of 261 llneal meters) and 1,470 
cu.m cl l\and·laldloa elhoankirient on toe protection. 

o Also, project has substantial cost since design d concrete lined canal lndudes embanlurtert from borrow 
cl 1 006.21 OJ.m and structure excavation of 6 59.80 OJ.m. 

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; 
hence, approval hereof is recommended. 

4JiPROVFD/DISAPPROVED: 

MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary Owpets1wa at~'::.•.,... Hit-~ r :lrl \N 
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